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CONNIE WAGNER
ALICE SAKER HRDY
Federal Trade Commission
Sixth St. & Pennsylvania Ave.,
  N.W., Room 200
Washington, D.C.  20580
(202) 326-3309; (202) 326-2009
(202) 326-3392 (FAX)

GREGORY STAPLES
RUSSELL S. DEITCH
Federal Trade Commission
10877 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 700
Los Angeles, California 90024
(310) 824-4317
(310) 824-4380 (FAX)

Attorneys for Plaintiff

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

                                  
                                  )
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION,         )  CV 97-4543-R (ANx)
                                  )
           Plaintiff              )
                                  )  STIPULATED FINAL JUDGMENT
                v.                )  AND PERMANENT INJUNCTION
                                  )  AS TO DEFENDANTS TIPPECANOE 
TIPPECANOE MINING, INC., in its   )  MINING, INC., GLOBAL MINING
own name and d/b/a GLOBAL MINING  )  CONSULTING, HOPE MINING, 
CONSULTING, et al.,               )  INC., STEPHEN P. NOELL
                                  )  AND MARK FORD
           Defendants             )
                                  )

WHEREAS, on June 20, 1997, plaintiff Federal Trade

Commission ("Commission") commenced this action by filing a

complaint for a permanent injunction and other equitable relief,

pursuant to Section 13(b) of the Federal Trade Commission Act

("FTC Act"), 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), charging defendants Tippecanoe

Mining, Inc., in its own name and d/b/a Global Mining Consulting;

Hope Mining, Inc.; Stephen P. Noell, and Mark Ford (hereinafter,

"Defendants"), with violations of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15
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D.  Records that reflect, for every consumer complaint or 

refund request, whether received directly or indirectly or 

through any third party:

(1)  the consumer's name, address, telephone number and 

the dollar amount paid by the consumer;

(2)  the written complaint or refund request, if any, 

and the date of the complaint or refund request;

(3)  the basis of the complaint, including the name of 

any salesperson complained against, and the nature and 

result of any investigation conducted concerning the

validity of any complaint;

(4)  each response and the date of the response;

(5)  any final resolution and the date of the 

resolution; and

(6) in the event of a denial of a refund request, the 

reason for such denial, or if the complaint was cured, the 

basis for determining that the complaint was cured; and

E.  Copies of all sales scripts, training packets,

advertisements, or other marketing materials utilized.

III.  ORDER DISTRIBUTION

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for a period of five years from

the date of entry of this Order, defendants Noell and Ford and 

their officers, agents, servants, employees, and attorneys, and 

all other persons or entities directly or indirectly under their 

control or under common control with them, and all other persons 

or other entities in active concert or participation with them 
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who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or 

otherwise, shall:

A.  Provide a copy of this Order to, and obtain a signed 

and dated acknowledgment of receipt of same from: each officer or 

director, each individual serving in a management capacity, all 

personnel involved in responding to consumer complaints or 

inquiries, and all sales personnel, whether designated as 

employees, consultants, independent contractors or otherwise, 

immediately upon employing or retaining any such persons, for (1) 

any business where defendant Noell or Ford is the majority owner 

of the business or otherwise directly or indirectly manages or 

controls the business and (2) where the business is engaged in 

telemarketing or assisting others engaged in telemarketing, as 

defined in this Order; provided, that should any recipient of 

this Order fail or refuse to provide the defendant with the 

signed statement required by this Section, the defendant shall 

prepare a signed and dated statement which indicates (1) that 

such recipient has been provided with a copy of this Order and 

(2) that provides the recipient’s residential address and 

telephone number;

B.  Maintain for a period of five years after creation, and 

upon reasonable notice make available to representatives of the 

Commission, the original signed and dated acknowledgments of the 

receipt of copies of this Order, or the signed and dated 

statements by defendants, as required by this Paragraph.

IV. NOTIFICATION OF RESIDENCE AND EMPLOYMENT

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, in order that compliance with 
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V. ACCESS AND MONITORING

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for a period of five years from

the date of entry of this Order, for the purpose of further

determining compliance with this Order, defendants Noell and Ford

each shall permit representatives of the Commission, within seven

business days of receipt of written notice from the Commission:

A.  Access during normal business hours to their offices, or

facility storing documents, and to any offices of any business

entity or person under their control to inspect and copy all

documents reasonably relating to compliance with the terms of

this Order; and

B.  To interview or depose the officers, directors, and

employees, including all personnel involved in responding to

consumer complaints or inquiries, and all sales personnel,

whether designated as employees, consultants, independent

contractors or otherwise, concerning matters reasonably relating

to compliance with the terms of this Order.  The person

interviewed or deposed may have counsel present.  Provided that

the Commission may otherwise monitor defendants’ compliance with

this Order by all lawful means available, including the use of

compulsory process seeking production of documents and the use of

investigators posing as consumers or suppliers.

VI. EQUITABLE MONETARY RELIEF

A.  IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that judgment is hereby entered

against the defendants Tippecanoe Mining, Inc., doing business in

its own name and d/b/a Global Mining Consulting and Hope Mining,

Inc., in the amount of $2,374,259.  Judgment against defendant
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 The asset freeze currently in effect pursuant to Paragraph

II on the Preliminary Injunction with Asset Freeze, Appointment

of a Permanent Receiver and Other Relief entered by the Court on

August 5, 1997, is hereby lifted.

  All amounts that the Commission collects from these

judgments shall be contributed to a consumer redress fund which,

in accordance with a plan to be approved by the Court, shall be

either (i) distributed to consumers who purchased investment

shares from defendants; or (ii) if, at the sole discretion of the

Commission or its agents, redress is determined impracticable,

then paid over to the U.S. Treasury, as disgorgement in lieu of

redress.  This equitable monetary relief is solely remedial in

nature and is not a fine, penalty, punitive assessment, or

forfeiture.  Funds or title to other tangible and intangible

assets collected from individual defendants in satisfaction of

this judgment shall vest in the Commission.  In addition,

individual defendants forever disclaim all rights, title and

interest in all assets of the receivership estate and any and all

assets transferred in settlement of this lawsuit, and shall

execute all documents necessary to effect their transfer.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order, each

defendant agrees that if he fails to meet the payment obligations

set forth above, he shall be required to pay the costs and

attorneys’ fees incurred by the Commission and its agents in

collection efforts of this judgment.  Defendants Noell and Ford

further agree that the facts as alleged in the Complaint shall be

taken as true in any litigation filed by the Commission or other
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federal agency related to the collection of the judgment,

including but not limited to a non-dischargeability complaint in

bankruptcy proceeding.

B.  IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT the Permanent Receiver

appointed by the Court shall continue with full power of an

equity receiver and under the terms set forth in Paragraphs V

through XI of the Stipulated Preliminary Injunction with Asset

Freeze, Appointment of a Permanent Receiver and other Relief

entered by this Court on August 5, 1997.  The Permanent Receiver

shall submit a proposal to the Court for the disposition of the 

assets of the receivership estate.
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VII. RIGHT TO REOPEN

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT within three business days from

the date of entry of this Stipulated Judgment, defendants Ford

and Noell each shall submit to the Commission a truthful, sworn

statement in the form shown on Appendix A (1) and (2) that shall

reaffirm and attest to the truth, accuracy, and completeness of

the Financial Statements executed by defendant Ford on December

2, l997 and executed by Noell on December 4, l997.  The

Commission’s agreement to this Order is expressly premised upon

the truthfulness, accuracy, and completeness of defendants’

financial condition as represented in their sworn financial

statements, which contain material information relied upon by the

Commission in negotiating and agreeing to the terms of this

Order.  If upon motion by the Commission, this Court finds that

the above referenced financial statement of either Noell or Ford

failed to disclose any material asset, materially misrepresented

the value of any asset, or made any other material

misrepresentation or omission, the Commission may request that

this Order be reopened for the sole purpose of allowing the

Commission to modify the monetary liability as to that defendant;

provided, however, that in all other respects this Order shall

remain in full force and effect unless otherwise ordered by the

Court and that defendants have no right to contest any of the

allegations in the Commission’s complaint in this matter in any

proceedings brought pursuant to this subparagraph; and provided

further, that proceedings instituted under this provision would

be in addition to and not in lieu of any other civil or criminal
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remedies as may be provided by law, including any other

proceedings the Commission may initiate to enforce this Order.

VIII.  RETENTION OF JURISDICTION 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Court shall retain

jurisdiction of this matter for purposes of construction,

modification and enforcement of this Order.

IX.  WAIVER OF 28 U.S.C. § 2412

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that by consenting to entry of this

judgment, defendants waive any claim that they may have under the

Equal Access to Justice Act, 28 U.S.C. § 2412, concerning the

prosecution of this action through the date of this Order.  Each

settling party shall bear its own costs and attorneys’ fees.

X.  ENTRY OF THIS JUDGMENT

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that there is no just reason for delay 
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of entry of this judgment, and, pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P.

54(b), the Clerk shall enter this Order immediately.

STIPULATED AND AGREED TO:

_________________________                            
John Francis Carroll      Rita Haeusler
Law Offices of John Francis Hughes, Hubbard & Reed

Carroll COUNSEL FOR RECEIVER
PERMANENT RECEIVER for                
Tippecanoe Mining, Inc. and
Hope Mining, Inc.

____________________                            
David Lefkowitz                    Stephen P. Noell
ATTORNEY FOR DEFENDANTS            Individually and as
Stephen P. Noell and Mark Ford     President of Tippecanoe
                                   Mining, Inc. and Hope 
                                   Mining, Inc.

                                       
                                                    
CONNIE WAGNER Mark Ford
ATTORNEY FOR PLAINTIFF Defendant
Federal Trade Commission

IT IS SO ORDERED.

                                   ____________________________
DATE: UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE


